Amendments/Additional Information
]:] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
B/./t\dditional background information
[ ] Amended design
[ ] Revised access arrangements
]:] Change of description of proposed development
I:l Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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(Wendz Strangewaz

From: Jill Bastow

Sent; 06 January 2016 08:54

To: : Planning

Subject; : FW: 15014_Ocean View_NYM/2015/0899/FL & NYM/2015/0912/18
Attachments: 15014_Revised Planning Form_160105.pdf

To book in please.
From: Ian Hazard
Sent: 05 January 2016 14:25

To: Jill Bastow
Subject: Re: 15014 Ocean View_NYM/2015/0899/FL & NYM/2015/0912/LB

Dear Jill,
Thank you for your quick reply, it is appreciated.

Please find attached a revised version of the relevant page of the planning form, updated to reflect the
correct existing external glass thickness.

If you need any further information with respect to the applications, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Kind regards

Ian

Ian Hazard

BA (hons) Dip (arch)

High Straggleton Farm e B EA RN on
Sandsend Road , AN s

Whitby
North Yorkshire. ' ;f;
Y021 38R "

90 Albemarle Road
Southbank

York.

YO23 1HB

Registered with the Architects Registration Board
Important Information?This email js intended solely for the named recipient/s
I you are not one of the intended recipients, please tolify the sender

immediately and destray this email. Whilst all efTorts are made o safeguard




Inbound and Outbound emails fan Tazard Architects cannot guarartee
that attachments are virus-lree.

note: it responding to this email ensure email attachment is under Smb

On Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 11:02 AM, Jill Bastow <j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Dear lan

Thank you for your email.

| have attached a copy of the relevant page of the application form submitted for you to amend accordingly
however this is not strictly necessary as | will put a copy of your email on the file for reference.

Kind regards,

(Jhee

Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer

My normal working hours are : 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thusday & Friday; 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday

North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Heimsley

Y062 5BP

= 01439772700
6<4: j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk

H: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk




(1 0. Listed buliding alteratlons

If Yes, vl the * works to the interfor of the bullding?
1

Wil there bie viorks to the exterfor of the bulidin a?

Will there bre works to any structuse or object fixed to the

Will there be stripping out of 2ny Internal wali,
cefling or floot finishes {e.g. plaster, foorhoards)?

State references for these plan{s)/drawingts):

Do the proposed works include alterations to a iisted buliding?

property {or bulldings within its curtifage) internally or extermally?

(&) Yos
(&) Yes
- (®) Yes

(s Yes
(" Yes

If the answer to any of these questions Is Yes, pleasa provide plans, drawlngs and photographs sulficlg
femaved, and the proposal for thelr replacement, Including any new means of stritctural support, and]

() No

) Mo -
Y N

() Ng

() Mo

at to identify the lacation, extent and character of the it
state references for the planfsi/drawing(s).

Notes e e -

P

s to be

Drawings: 15014-10-000 Existing Plans, Elevations & Sections Sheet 1, 15014-10-010 Exlstin

g Plans, E}evaﬂons & Sectfons Sheet 2, 15014-30-000 Proposed Plans, Elevations

| —

& Sectlons Sheat 1, 15614-30-010 Pioposed Flans, Elevatlons & Sgcﬂons Sheet 2

(11, Listed Building Grading

\.

ff known, what fs the grading of the listed building {as stated in
the fistof Bulldings of Special Architvectural or Historlcal Interest)?

Is ftan ecclesfasticel bulkding? ) Don'thnow () Yes {® No

(O bontknow  (Gradel ' (YGraded*

($1Gradeh

(12, Immuhity from I;lstfng

kHas a Certificate of Immunity from Hsting been sought in respect of this bullding?

) Yes (& No

(13, Vehicle Parking

Please provide Information on the existing and proposed numbaer of on-site parking spaces:

Type of vehicle

Exlsting number
of spaces

Fotal proposed {including spaces
retained)

Difference In
spaces

Cars

0

O

q

Light goods vehicles/public carier vehicles

Motorcycles

Disabllity spaces

Cycle spaces

Other{g.g. Bus} -

¢
0
0
0
¢
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o |o|lao|le |

‘shatt description of Gther

Ly

r1 4. Materials

External vialls - add description
Descriptlon of exfsting materlals and finfshes:

Please provide a description of existing and proposed materiats and finishes to be used in the build (demolttion excluded):

[ryrofean render vith palnt fintsh

“Description of proposed materials and finishas:

TTyrolean redderwith palnt finlsh

Noof coverfng- add description
Description of exfsthig materials and finishes;

Jciay panyites

Desceiption of proposed materiats and finishes:

[Clay pantiles_

Chimney - ndd deseription
Description of existing matedals and finlshes:

[Exposed fair faced brickwork

Description of proposed materials and finishes:

|Exposed fairfaced brickwork

Windows - add description
Desctiption of exfsting materlals and finlshes:

lDark' stalnid hardwood framed, 4:12:4double ylazed sash windows with Low E glass and 29mm wide struckural fret bars

Descrlption of propesed miaterials and finfshes:

iPainteci hardvenad framed, 4112:4 double glazad sash windowis with Low £ glass and 19mm wkle applied fret bars
\ - — —
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